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_FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

While =he Harrison Ccunty Courthouse as heen zenverted lats a ~useum, 1t 30
ratains its architectiral integritve 3Zullt on the concept of a cruciform olan, 1t
s # Neo-~Italian Renalssanc: 30 1lae

,,I. ;..4

is an excellent example of

Thiz dcisigner of the Harrison Coumty Courthouse, arehitect Je 2izlyv Gordon,
laveloped the cruciform plan type with oZfices in the arms of cross and entrances at
entrant angles in the mid 1%20s. Using variations of this plan 1 he wen, through
i the cormissions Ffor several Texas couwrthouses -=- .Jﬂ".‘t’.lf:, them, the temples
1is County in Waxehachie {1924-12%5) =2nd Wise Comiy in Decatur (1395=1327),
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hoth oFf which tcda§ coniiue to sarve The funchiong of county governnents Confoming
Lo masiapal trands in archifechw-al civle, “hese 1390s twmples of justice ware
dezigni< In Romana a and ‘?:frival oz

= 2

For tre Harrison Coanty T ours house, Gorden again used the cxuciform olan ievelopad
zarl 3.0*, hut Ln rasponse *;o changes in tasta, he employed Itallen Renaissance details
wnd Incorpornced larg ..n*-o tre clcoculation araase On the ground Sloor,
snhrances 3t the feen 1 & large rotunda -~ thls concepht off
circulation was sinil rat in his Remanesgue courthouses, but Lhe central
of tho Hargison County temple s considerably move spaclcus u.xr\ t
bulldingse

of *hz rotunda of the Texas Jtate Capitol (1882-1383), the central
Harriscn Csuncy Ccurthouse Sorms a ronumental point of 4 wivale
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a ralling. The radial ziks of the
cof fering extend pasht the Zrum and are gupporied by pilasters with simple caplizls
Jhich are inccrporated into moldings encircling e rotundae The lowast two rows of
cetffars (hich sart of the drum) eontala stained-glass windows which
tranamit builiiant lors of lighte

Tntroduced Ty massive . & stalrwey enhanced by decorative Y cghi
iren worsk with Art Houveau character and woeden ':aii ngs ;ro"ﬂ*' g commuanication e

he geccnd story halconye. Sncircling the zotwwr cvace, this kaleony, along with &

third floor nalcony, is supperited by decoratlive hrackats o tilavering ¥ the walla
Eack :*:.:ke': with iis scanthus pactarns accented by an electric light Tados werea
tmatalled on the walls addacent to these haloonies which hav loor's surfaced with
Liles '.‘J-'mlc,ws anid Aoor T sased with stained and oiled woad cpen into 2
~otunda, providing for naly niilaticne

feam the central ciroulation spa WAL S BCEIBHES L county offices
n the oreund level including tax collactor o 2 justiece ;
“he saloony of b e taTe 1 3 e & - = = 5 :
iotr v, and ot ~ici ¢ thor Sac i

1 e Aditicnal Fices fov other C R .
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SPECIFIC DATES 1000 BUILDER/ARCHITECT J. Riely Gorden and .G, Lancaster

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Harrison County Courthcuse possssses both architectw a"_ anc hiateorica
= &
Revi

.
sigmificences Tt is a fine Meo-Italian Renaissance Revival struckure containing a
seautiful rotunda withine The site of the tzilding kas been -hr-\ center of community

activity for w=ll cvar a century and this building served county government for over

a half century.

Locatesd zdiacent to the Zast Tzras state line, Harriscn County was crganized in
1839 and namad for Jonss Harrison, a orominsnt Tas:t Toyss attorneys The first ; Y-
manent setilzrs were »rimerily cotton Planters. Marshall Zecane “he cou Ty saak
18412 ond has continuously “'amw.rmd 25 the sealt of government o the presona: 33Ye

)

gZstzklished in 1939 and named For Chief Justice John Yarshall, the town of
Yarshall was lald out on land originally owned by Peter \hetstone, who donatad *he
land "er the public squeres  The square was a two-block zr-ea centered on the *wo axas
of streets leading to ite. Thus a setting was provided wherein the courthouse termin-

ated the vistas from the streets as the square was approached.

R @ result of succezsful cotton Sar ming, Varshall b
gricr to the Civil War., The arrival of the railroad in 1
“he develcooment of zcommercial and manufachur) ing activities. During ithe Civil Har,
following ths fall of Vicksburg, Marshall became ihe Con federate Capital for that
section of the South lving west o the "l.:S.'.SSlp')J. River. The city s avidently
rtifiad on a small sucale and a powdar mill was established nearby

oo
51 r:ontri ‘1‘“d ~'1p-= tus to

the antebellum pericd, after Mexzshall had bheen designated the county
3 ; 3

S ssloners wuthorized the sonstruction of 1o¢ capin for use as a courthousa.
Th placed In 1248-17249 by a cubical Heick J:emple wi ch ip ed ool and cupola
5 rival style -- _one of the finesi antebslil

Ta £ the four ldentical walls of

pil mapitals and Tases supporting

"'I' 2 2

inia Touriliouse! e- 1w Lhe sou

£h iing was much adniced, heugh bef
St the need of a2 ~look Lo o aL-Le HMar st
. do - A v - L

LOATS MOVAMmaYLii G

[n 1387, after it was concluded that the Greck Reviwizl —emple S ne Jer
safe, =ounty commissioners determined to huild a now JourtThouse. 2 follewing sear,
2ids were received on plasn slope W rohitac 2l fiom of Mo Cle I Tozer
of Dallase After oo s:je n_ ida wing = 542,500 Lo $73,450, Lasioners
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Trom the oxtericr, the courthouse is a monumental work with fine Classical
details. The composition rises zhove a base of nink quarry-faced granit: similar to
that used in the 3tate Capitole At this level window openings are spanned with
Tranite lintles., Above this granite base and its cut-s:one watertakle, the valls are
of buff colered brick of lccal manufacture detailed to create the scale of tha stone
architecture of the Renaissances. At the window ocpenings, which are spanned by Roman
arches, rzcassed coursas of bricks angle into the vousscirs creating shadow lines
representing rusticated stone construction. On this level, at the reentrant angleas,
“he enirances are emphasized by cream colored stone arcades on a quarter circular
plan. Consistent with the ifreatment of the ground-story brick walls, this stone
work is strengly rusticated,

The masses contained within the usper *wo stories are *reoated as “he domirant
compcsitional units of the courthouse. Divided from the lower level by & wide cute
stone stringcourse with araceful moldings, these walls are articulatad by two-storyv
pllasters with terra cctia capitals and bases in Tonic order. Dzaply recessed iato
the walls, window copenings are spanned with lintels.

The curved walls akove the southsast snd southwest =ntrances expri2ss the two-
story district courtrcome Zmprasizing the second-story windows into “his space are
wide arcchitraves with dentils surmounted by scroll pediments with antherions.

Above the northeast and norihwest entrances are halconies with -osofs supported
2y coupled columnse A balustrade eppropriately -erminates “hese faatures.

Three tetrastvle sorticeos with colurn shafts of polished gray granite, and bhases
and capitals ‘n Tonle Order project from the east, west and north ends =Ff =he court-
house; on the south a triasngulsr roof pediment is supportad only by pilasters.
Interestingly, these torticos do not form an*rance sSpaces as was common in Renalssance
architoacture -- thsy serve as porchas which were accessibla cnly from the second
story intariors.e Accass is <hrough tnree doors wiih rectangular transoms surmounted

Tty architraves and pediments similar o “hose above “he second-story windowse Tio
he center “hird-story windows under tre porticos are smell cantilavered Talzonies
openings hetween the scrolls

supperted on dacorativa bracketis profecting from the
he center Zcor pediments,

at the foof kv an entaviatucs: and halustrade
-= typlcal of much turn-of-:he-centur works
Then likenesses of aagles crown the apexes

GPC 332 455
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Rising gracafully above all this is the dome with its supporting drum in octagonal
ferm, which contrashs with the interior circular shape. Covered with bronze plate
the dome Is accented by four clocks each of which is €lanked by pilasters supporting
zn entablature and & scroll pediment. At the avex of the dome supportaed on a lantern
is a statue of the goddess of Justice with scales in hand.

The drum displays details that are consistent with the other parts of the
buildinge Supporting lintels Spanning the openings in the drum on each of the eight
sides ara three polished granite columns with Tonic capitals and rases of terra cotia,
At the sallent angles of the drum are hrick piers with bases and capitals. A sheet
metal 2ntablature with balustrade rises above the columns and piers and at each of
the corners are posed cagles -- Favorite features borrowed from Roman architecture of
anticuity. Lattice windows provide natural light into the rotunda.

Changes in the extarior of the buillding have beesn zde skillfully o preserve
original detailse Tn 1924 and 1227 respectively, additions were made to the east
and west wings,. t that tire %the porticos were moved out and the needad additional
space was esnclosed behind tihem. Other modifications include the enclosure of the
2ntrances. and the halconies with windows on both the northeast and northwest. The
orizinal window sashes have also been replaced with metal units. lonetheless, the
Harrison County Courthouse survives as one of “he cutstanding turn-of-the-century
governmental buildings in Texas,

GPO 392 455
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awar 22 the contract *o Jarmes Higgins of Marshall for 547,000 -- Hizgins also bought

-]

-he old courthouse for $375. This new tample was Suilt Srom St. Louls pressed brick
with sandstone trim, =nd featured Tialisnate details and & tower rising 175 feat,
Affer sarving the county for nearly 11 Jears, it vas detroyved by a fire started when
a spark from a tinner's firspot ignited birds' nests under the courthouse =2aves. The
Salamander Tire Department attempited o save the gtructurs rut adversity otruck:

a hcese cart upset on the driver, there was no coal for the engina pumpsr, the court-
house cistarn had 1ittle water in ix,. However, fireoroof vaults protectad county
records.

tha ol

e

nat year the Issuance of Zonds was authorized and within a short time

s Ja Piely Gorcdon of San Antonio and Ballas, and C. G. Lancaster oF rarshall
wara ccmmissioned o desicn a new courthicuse -~ 3ordon providad the desion while
Tancaster 21d the contracting supervisicn. The contractor Sor the new stiructure was
Somnefiald and Emmins,

1970 was celebrated wit
~eporced, " new cour

rreninent Toxas bullders. Completion o <he courthouse *n
h 2 Baruette and fesiive ceremonizs. The local newspacer
thouse s a thing of -eauty and will pe a jov forever,"

Addiczions changed th2 form of the courthouse but not the characteres In 1924
and 1727 2 izions were made to rhe east and wesk according to the designs of C. G.

- A
Lancaster,

In 1924 a new brick courthouse was completed acrzcss “he street “rom the south-
west corner of the public squars. The 1900 courthouse is preserved o house offices
Of governmental agencies and the county rusesum, Thts merit certainly warrants cone-
tinued preservaticn.

GF0 B892 458
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